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From: Course Evaluation Processor [evaladmin@uleth.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 4:15 AM
To: Christie, Merle
Subject: Evaluation Results for 200901ECON10124

Evaluation Report 200901ECON10124
LAB #4 for Intro to Macro Sec.B Spring 2009
Instructor: MICHAEL LANYI

Eval Opened At: Mon Apr 27 00:00:00 2009 Eval Closed At: Mon Apr 27 23:59:59 2009
Processed At: Tue Apr 28 04:15:03 2009

Submissions: 20
Eligible: 59
Response %: 33.90%

% Disagree-—--—- . .-Strongly Disagree %
% Agree--—-—---——- - | .-Don*t Know %
% Strongly Agree-. | | | | -.-Not Applicabl %
11 1 1 1 # resp-.
1 The lab was a useful supplement to 70 30 0 0 0 0 20
the course.
2 The labs are effective iIn helping 65 35 0 0 0 0 20
to prepare for assignments and
exams.
3 The lab instructor reflects a 70 20 10 0O 0 O 20
sound knowledge of the subject
matter.
4 In general, the lab instructor was 60 40 0 0 0 0 20
well prepared.
5 The lab instructor was punctual 75 20 5 0 0 0 20
and gave forewarning of possible
absences.
6 Lab presentations were clear and 45 45 10 0 0 0 20
understandable.
7 The lab material was well 50 35 10 0 5 0 20
coordinated with the lecture
material.
8 The lab instructor was willing and 65 35 0 0O 0 o0 20

able to respond helpfully to
questions in the lab.

9 The lab instructor has been 30 20 0 0 40 10 20
helpful in answering questions
outside of lab time.

10 Individual students were treated 70 25 0 0 5 0 20
with respect and without
prejudice.

A. Comment on the labs and/or lab instructor in this course B. Do you have any
comments regarding the questions on the questionnaire
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itself? Please comment on any aspect of the lab and/or instructor®s
teaching that you think important and which was not covered in the
questionnaire.

A. Michael is a great professor, and I would have rather had him as my
lecture prof as well as lab prof. He is a great help, that knows alot
about economics.
A. Thank you Michael, you made economics a bit less boring and funnier! :) It would
be good to have a longer lab - maybe 2 hour??? to cover more
examples.
A. Lanyil tries far too hard to entertain students and instead of teaching,
often gives us a second rate comedy show. The labs can be helpful, but
could be much more effective. He is often quite unprofessional and
difficult to follow.

A. The lab really helped me get a better mark on the midterms and keep up the
good work 1!

A. Very good Lab teacher, knows his stuff, knows how to keep the class
interested. Sometimes he drags on, but it barely happens.

A. Very entertaining in the way of speaking about the course which made it
much more interesting.

A. - Mr. Lanyi was very helpful. Knowing that he chose the questions
individually showed me how dedicated he was. I wouldn®t have passed this
class if there wasn"t this lab.

A. - Good job, a lot more helpful than the actual class. You should give
Pascal a few notes on how to teach because all he does is read right off
the slides.

A. - 1 learnt more in your 50 minute labs in a week than I did in 3 hours of
lecture. The questions were very helpful in preparing for tests and the
extra questions on the internet are greatly appreciated. Overall, this lab
was very beneficial.

A. It was very helpful, the questions were right from exams and helped me
very much in preparation for exams.

A_. Really Good! 1 never came prepared to these labs because questions were
sent out Thursday night. You should teach lecture instead of Pascal.

A. Awesome teacher. | wished he had been teaching the class this semester
instead of only the Lab.

A_. - Without this lab I would be lost. Michael made everything make sense, he
even made economics fun. He is the reason for my success in this coursse.
I would take a bullet for him.

A. Questions very helpful in preparing for tests.

A. Labs help a lot with the tests. Labs were more helpful than the actual
class time.
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